Tamara Jones

From: Ashley Weighill

Sent: 23 February 2026 15:18

To: Tamara Jones; Carl Wells; Samuel Jenkins; John Higginbottom
Cc: Rob Southwell

Subject: RE: 20 Bombadil Way - New Instruction

| approve BUT211196 - 0001
Part ex so please set live

Ashley Weighill

Senior Sales Negotiator

Burchell Edwards

Britannia House Station Street, Burton-On-Trent
Staffordshire, DE14 1AN

T 01283 530 169
E burton@burchelledwards.co.uk
w www.burchelledwards.co.uk

From: Tamara Jones <Tamaral@burchelledwards.co.uk>

Sent: 23 February 2026 14:54

To: Carl Wells <CarlW@burchelledwards.co.uk>; Ashley Weighill <AshleyW@burchelledwards.co.uk>;
Samuel Jenkins <Samuell@burchelledwards.co.uk>; John Higginbottom <JohnH@burchelledwards.co.uk>
Cc: Rob Southwell <RobS@burchelledwards.co.uk>

Subject: 20 Bombadil Way - New Instruction

Please sign and send back.

Tamara Jones
Area Administrator

Burchell Edwards
29 High Street, Solihull, West Midlands, B91 3SN

T 0121 705 7551
E solihull@burchelledwards.co.uk
w www.burchelledwards.co.uk




